MEMORANDUM

To: Monroe County Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner

Date: May 26, 2020

Subject: June 4, 2020, Monroe County Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

MONROE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Boardroom of the J.P. Kennedy Building
Thursday, June 4, 2020
6:00 P.M.

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of March 5, 2020

I1l.  Subdivision plat of Parcel 002.00, Monroe County Tax Map 203, located in Ironsburg off
of Edwards Road next to the Polk County line and the Cherokee National Forest,
approximately 95 acres, to subdivide into 7 tracts off a private road, and a variance
request from the minimum access easement construction improvement requirements,
Monroe County Subdivision Regulations, Article I11. A. 15. Private Streets and Reserve
Strips, d., (1) (Tammy Carson, Applicant)

IV.  Report on minor subdivision plat review/approval

V. Other Business

VI.  Adjournment

VII.  Planning Commissioner training on Land Subdivision



